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Enclosure 100 Email - FW: Budget

From: Sam Anson <Sam.Anson@gov.scot>
Sent: Thursday, January 26, 2023 1:23 PM

To: [Redacted s38(1)(b)] @gov.Sscot>; @gov.scot>
Subject: FW: Budget

...please can you work with [Redacted s38(1)(b)] to help integrate this into portfolio-
level advice. Thanks.

Sam Anson (he/him) | DD: Workforce, Infrastructure & Digital | Learning Directorate |
[Redacted s38(1)(b)]

From: Director of Learning <DirectorofLearning@gov.scot>

Sent: 26 January 2023 13:21

To: [Redacted s38(1)(b)] >; Director of Learning <DirectorofLearning@gov.scot>;
@gov.scot>; Anson S (Sam) <Sam.Anson@gov.scot>; Taylor A (Alison)
<Alison.Taylor@gov.scot>

Subject: Budget

[Redacted s38(1)(b)]

Many thanks again for pulling together the advice to support this morning’s budget
discussion with Ms Somerville. | attach a version with Ms Somerville’s views on
each item in the table, which she would want to be included in advice that goes to
DFM as part of our portfolio return. Happy to discuss further. Graeme.

Enclosure 100.1 — Word attachment

From: Graeme Logan and Clare Hicks
Directorate for Learning and Directorate for Education Reform
25 January 2023

Cabinet Secretary for Education and Skills
Path To Balance 2023-24 Resource Budget Supporting Paper
Priority and Purpose

1. To provide advice on the Learning and Education Reform Directorate financial
position following the 23-24 budget process. The annexes outline key savings
options considered in order to reach a balanced resource budget position in 23-
24, as per the ask from DFM to Cabinet Secretaries, while continuing to deliver
on key ministerial priorities. We would seek your agreement in principle to the
approach proposed following a further due diligence assessment of options.

Context and Issues [Redacted s29(1)(a]

Graeme Logan, Director for Learning
Clare Hicks, Director for Education Reform
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1.1  Annex A: Options Considered as part of a path to Balance — Learning

Pressure List — Learning [Out of scope]

Approach Two: Repurposing historic spend to create headroom

Max
. amount of
Option saving in RAG Impact
23-24 (Em)
[
Teacher Training - Last decision point — Mar 23
Stop Leadership This is a highly regarded leadership programme for

Development 08 senior leaders in Scottish education, which is delivered
Programme ' in partnership with the Hunter Foundation. Redacted -
delivered by s30(b)(ii)]

Columba 1400

Qut of scope

Qut of scope




Enclosure 101 — Email — RE: DEADLINE CLOSE 3 FEB - Path to Balance- drafts
for comment, quality assurance and completion

From: [Redacted s38(1)(b)|@gov.scot> On Behalf Of Director of Learning

Sent: Monday, February 6, 2023 10:29 AM

To: Sam Anson <Sam.Anson@gov.scot>

Cc: Director of Learning <DirectorofLearning@gov.scot>; Director for Education
Reform <DirectorforEducationReform@gov.scot>; [Redacted s38(1)(b)]@gOV.Scot>;
@gov.scot>; <@gov.scot>

Subject: RE: DEADLINE CLOSE 3 FEB - Path to Balance- drafts for comment,
guality assurance and completion

Morning Sam

| have ui)dated the savings annex in respect of learning and ed reform (in track). Ol

Please let me know if anything further is required.

Thanks

[Redacted s38(1)(b)]

From: Anson S (Sam) <Sam.Anson@gov.scot>

Sent: 06 February 2023 07:15

To: : [Redacted s38(1)(b)]>; Director for Lifelong Learning and Skills

<DirectorforLifelongLearningandSkills@gov.scot>; Director of Learning

<DirectorofLearning@gov.scot>; Director for Children and Families

<DirectorforChildrenandFamilies@gov.scot>; Director for Early Learning & Childcare

<DirectorforEarlyLearningandChildcare@gov.scot>; Director for Education Reform

<DirectorforEducationReform@gov.scot>; <@gov.scot>;>; @gov.scot>; Children

and Families Directorate Support <CFSupport@gov.scot>; : [Redacted s38(1)(b)]
ov.scot>; DG Education & Justice <dgej@gov.scot>; Griffin J (Joe)

<Joe.Griffin@gov.scot>

Cc: [Redacted s38(1)(b)] <@gov.scot>; Director of Budget and Public Spending

<Directorofbudgetandpublicspending@gov.scot>

Subject: RE: DEADLINE CLOSE 3 FEB - Path to Balance- drafts for comment,

guality assurance and completion

Morning all,

Thanks so much for the extensive work that has gone into this already. | wanted to
give you a quick heads-up in what happens next. This also includes an urgent ask
for finance leads.

[Redacted - s30(b)(ii)]
Thanks,

Sam
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Sam Anson (he/him) | DD: Workforce, Infrastructure & Digital | Learning Directorate | :
[Redacted s38(1)(b)]

From: : [Redacted s38(1)(b)]>

Sent: 31 January 2023 17:47

To: Director for Lifelong Learning and Skills
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
<DirectorforEducationReform@gov.scot>;(@goV.SCot>;(@g0oV.SCot>; <@QOoV.SCot>;
Children and Families Directorate Support <CFSupport@gov.scot>; <t@gov.scot>;
DG Education & Justice <dgej@gov.scot>; Griffin J (Joe) <Joe.Griffin@gov.scot>
Cc: Anson S (Sam) <Sam.Anson@gov.scot>; < @gov.scot>

Subject: DEADLINE CLOSE 3 FEB - Path to Balance- drafts for comment, quality
assurance and completion

Importance: High

Directors, Finance leads, Business Managers
[Redacted s29(1)(a)]
[Redacted s38(1)(b)]

Enclosure 101.1 — Email - RE: Stocktake with Perm Sec- feedback and follow-
up request

From: [Redacted s38(1)(b)|@goOV.Scot>

Sent: Friday, February 3, 2023 12:37 PM

To: < @gov.scot>; Alison Taylor <Alison.Taylor@gov.scot>; @gov.scot>;
<@gov.scot>; Director of Learning <DirectorofLearning@gov.scot>; <@gov.scot>
Subject: RE: Stocktake with Perm Sec- feedback and follow-up request

Hi [Redacted s38(1)(b)],

Thanks for the call just now — helpful to talk this through.

[Redacted - s30(b)(ii)]
Thanks,

[Redacted s38(1)(b)]

[Redacted - s30(b)(ii)]

[Redacted s38(1)(b)]
THE SCOTTISH ATTAINMENT CHALLENGE
Tackling educational inequity
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From: Taylor A (Alison) <Alison.Taylor@gov.scot>

Sent: 01 February 2023 14:24

To: Director of Learning <DirectorofLearning@gov.scot>

Cc: [Redacted s38(1)(b)] <@goV.Scot>; <@goVv.scot>; <@gov.scot>;<@gov.scot>
Subject: RE: Stocktake with Perm Sec- feedback and follow-up request
Importance: High

Thanks Graeme. Olit'of'scope

[Redacted - s30(b)(ii)] Thanks
Alison

Alison Taylor
Deputy Director: Improvement, Attainment and Wellbeing | Learning Directorate |
Scottish Government

[Redacted s38(1)(b)]

From: Director of Learning <DirectorofLearning@gov.scot>

Sent: 01 February 2023 13:03

To: Taylor A (Alison) <Alison.Taylor@gov.scot>; Director of Learning
<DirectorofLearning@gov.scot>

Subject: FW: Stocktake with Perm Sec- feedback and follow-up request

From: [Redacted s38(1)(b)] <@goV.scot>

Sent: 31 January 2023 18:48

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
<DirectorforEducationReform@agov.scot>; DG Education & Justice
<dgej@gov.scot>; Griffin J (Joe) <Joe.Griffin@gov.scot>

Cc:[Redacted s38(1)(b)] <@goV.scot>; Anson S (Sam) <Sam.Anson@gov.scot>
Subject: Stocktake with Perm Sec- feedback and follow-up request

Directors

|Redacted - s30(b)(ii)]

[Redacted - s30(b)(ii)]

[Redacted s38(1)(b)]
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Enclosure 101.2 — Email - RE: DEADLINE CLOSE 3 FEB - Path to Balance-
drafts for comment, quality assurance and completion

From: Director for Education Reform <DirectorforEducationReform@gov.scot>
Sent: Thursday, February 2, 2023 4:21 PM

To: DG Education & Justice <dgej@gov.scot>; [Redacted s38(1)(b)] <@goV.scot>;
Director for Lifelong Learning and Skills
<DirectorforLifelongLearningandSkills@gov.scot>; Director of Learning
<DirectorofLearning@gov.scot>; Director for Children and Families
<DirectorforChildrenandFamilies@gov.scot>; Director for Early Learning & Childcare
<DirectorforEarlyLearningandChildcare@gov.scot>; >; [Redacted s38(1)(h)|@gOV.Scot
<@gov.scot>; <@gov.scot>; Children and Families Directorate Support
<CFSupport@gov.scot>; <@gov.scot>; Joe Griffin <Joe.Griffin@gov.scot>

Cc: Sam Anson <Sam.Anson@gov.scot>; <@gov.scot>

Subject: RE: DEADLINE CLOSE 3 FEB - Path to Balance- drafts for comment,
guality assurance and completion

G / [Redacted s38(1)(b)]
[Redacted s38(1)(b)]/Sam
[Redacted - s30(b)(ii)]
Clare

From: [Redacted s38(1)(b)] <@gov.scot> On Behalf Of DG Education & Justice
Sent: 02 February 2023 16:03

To: <@agov.scot>; Director for Lifelong Learning and Skills
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
<DirectorforEducationReform@gov.scot>; <@gov.scot>; <@qgov.scot>;
<@gov.scot>; Children and Families Directorate Support
<CESupport@gov.scot>;<>; DG Education & Justice <dgej@gov.scot>; Griffin J
(Joe) <Joe.Griffin@gov.scot>

Cc: Anson S (Sam) <Sam.Anson@gov.scot>; <@gov.Scot>

Subject: RE: DEADLINE CLOSE 3 FEB - Path to Balance- drafts for comment,
guality assurance and completion

Thanks [Redacted s38(1)(b)]

[Redacted - s30(b)(ii)]

[Redacted s38(1)(b)]

*** P EASE READ ***

Responsibility for filing key documents and communications on the record, including those sent to DG
Education & Justice and Joe Griffin, rests with relevant policy and operational areas within
Directorates. The DG Support Team does not keep official records of such e-mails or attachments.
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Enclosure 101.3 — Word attachment — Deputy First Minister PTB SAS Covering
minute - Draft

[Redacted s29(1)(a)] -


mailto:@gov.scot

Enclosure 101.4 — Word attachment — 2023-24 — E&S - path to balance — commission from DFM

Education & Skills - Path to Balance

1) Unfunded Pressures

Out of scope -
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2) Potential Savings

The savings options set out below are the widest range available to me to help support a path to balance. The savings are
theoretically possible as funds are uncommitted or not statutorily required. s29(1)(a)

Leadership / Columba
1400 - a leadership
programme for senior
leaders in Scottish
education, delivered in
partnership with the

Hunter Foundation.
[Redacted s30(b)(ii)]

DG Directorate Level 4 & £’m | RAG Status | Saving will | Recurring | (Official
Description of saving be value of | use)
confirmed** saving | SAB
(Em) | reference*
Out of
scope
E&J Learning Teacher Training — Upto 0.8 A Immediate 0.8

Out of scope
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Enclosure 102 — Email - FW: E&S Portfolio: 2023-24 Scottish Budget and Path
to Balance

From: Sam Anson <Sam.Anson@gov.scot>

Sent: Thursday, March 23, 2023 1:22 PM

To: Director of Learning <DirectorofLearning@gov.scot>

Cc: Alison Taylor <Alison.Taylor@gov.scot>

Subject: FW: E&S Portfolio: 2023-24 Scottish Budget and Path to Balance

G / L - Awareness

Out of scope.

Sam Anson (he/him) | DD: Workforce, Infrastructure & Digital | Learning Directorate | 07399
589201

From: [Redacted s38(1)(b)|@gov.scot> On Behalf Of Deputy First Minister and
Cabinet Secretary for Covid Recovery

Sent: 23 March 2023 13:17

To: Cabinet Secretary for Education and Skills <CabSecES@gov.scot>

Cc: Deputy First Minister and Cabinet Secretary for Covid Recovery
<DEMCSCR@gov.scot>; Minister for Children & Young People
<MinisterCYP@gov.scot>; Minister for HE, FE, Youth Employment and Training
<MinisterHEFEYET@gov.scot>; DG Education & Justice <dgej@gov.scot>; Griffin J
(Joe) <Joe.Griffin@gov.scot>; Director for Early Learning & Childcare
<DirectorforEarlyLearningandChildcare@gov.scot>; Director for Children and
Families <DirectorforChildrenandFamilies@gov.scot>; Director for Education Reform
<DirectorforEducationReform@gov.scot>; Director for Lifelong Learning and Skills
<DirectorforLifelongLearningandSkills@gov.scot>; @gov.scot>; Livey D (David)
<David.Livey@gov.scot>; <@gov.scot>; Anson S (Sam) <Sam.Anson@gov.scot>;
<@gov.scot>; <@gov.scot>

Subject: E&S Portfolio: 2023-24 Scottish Budget and Path to Balance

PS/Cabinet Secretary for Education and Skills

Please find attached a letter from the Deputy First Minister on the 2023-24 Budget
and Path to Balance.

Kind regards,

[Redacted s38(1)(b)|Deputy Private Secretary to the Deputy First Minister and
Cabinet Secretary for Covid Recovery — John Swinney MSP

The Scottish Government

St Andrew’s House | Regent Road | Edinburgh | EH1 3DG

E: DEMCSCR@gov.scot
[Redacted s38(1)(b)]

N Scottish Government
i,

gov.scot
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All e-mails and attachments sent by a Ministerial Private Office to any other official on behalf of a
Minister relating to a decision, request or comment made by a Minister, or a note of a Ministerial
meeting, must be filed appropriately by the recipient. Private Offices do not keep official records of
such e-mails or attachments.

Scottish Ministers, Special advisers and the Permanent Secretary are covered by the terms of the
Lobbying (Scotland) Act 2016. See www.lobbying.scot

Enclosure 102.1 — PDF attachment — DFM Path to Balance Letter — FINAL —
E&S — 23 March 2023

23 March 2023

Dear Ms Somerville 2023-24

Scottish Budget and Path to Balance

| would like to thank you and your officials once again for your continued work to
support the 2023-24 Scottish Budget. Stage 3 of the Scottish Budget Bill was
considered and passed by Scottish Parliament on Tuesday 21 February.

| am writing to confirm your portfolio budget for 2023-24 and the savings measures
which you will be required to take forward to secure a balanced outturn against the

portfolio resource budget.

Out of scope

Resource

| require you to deliver a balanced budget in 2023-24, but recognise that the
Education & Skills portfolio faces particular challenges in relation to the delivery of
our collective Scottish Government priorities and the growing cost of teachers’ pay.

| now require the portfolio to implement the savings measures which are listed in
Annex A in full.

Out of scope

JOHN SWINNEY
Annex A

£m (max available) Out of scope

Teacher Training — Leadership / Columba 1400 0.8
Out of scope
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Enclosure 103 — Email - RE: Education and Skills Portfolio — Path to Balance
2023/24 — Handling Advice

From: : [Redacted s38(1)(b)|<@gov.scot> On Behalf Of Director of Learning

Sent: Friday, May 5, 2023 10:54 AM

To: Sam Anson <Sam.Anson@gov.scot>; Alison Taylor <Alison.Taylor@gov.scot>;
Peter Whitehouse <Peter.Whitehouse@gov.scot>; <@gov.scot>; <@goVv.scot>;
<@agov.scot>; <@gov.scot>; <@gov.scot>; <@gov.scot>

Cc: Director of Learning <DirectorofLearning@gov.scot>; <@gov.scot>;
<@gov.scot>; <@gov.scot>; <@gov.scot>

Subject: RE: Education and Skills Portfolio — Path to Balance 2023/24 — Handling
Advice

Colleagues,

No confirmation received. Graeme has asked that you start to implement the
savings now and provide handling advice to Ministers.

Thank you
. [Redacted s38(1)(b)]

From: : [Redacted s38(1)(b)]On Behalf Of Director of Learning

Sent: 24 April 2023 08:39

To: Cabinet Secretary for Education & Skills <CabSecforES@gov.scot>

Cc: Minister for Children, Young People & Keeping the Promise

<MinisterCYPKP @gov.scot>; Minister for Higher Education, Further Education, and
Veterans <MinisterHEFEV@gov.scot>; DG Education & Justice <dgej@gov.scot>;
Director for Education Reform <DirectorforEducationReform@gov.scot>; Anson S
(Sam) <Sam.Anson@gov.scot>; : [Redacted s38(1)(b)] Taylor A (Alison)
<Alison.Taylor@gov.scot>; Whitehouse P (Peter) <Peter.Whitehouse@gov.scot:
[Redacted s38(1)(b)]Spads Admin <Spads Admin@gov.scot>; : [Redacted
$38(1)(b)]Director of Learning <DirectorofLearning@gov.scot>

Subject: RE: Education and Skills Portfolio — Path to Balance 2023/24 — Handling
Advice

: [Redacted s38(1)(b)]
My email below refers. I'd be grateful if you can please send written confirmation for
the official record.

Kind regards
. [Redacted s38(1)(b)]

From: : [Redacted s38(1)(b)|On Behalf Of Director of Learning

Sent: 06 April 2023 13:17

To: Cabinet Secretary for Education & Skills 2023 <CabSecforES@gov.scot>

Cc: Minister for Children, Young People & Keeping the Promise
<MinisterCYPKP@gov.scot>; Minister for Higher Education, Further Education, and
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Veterans <MinisterHEFEV@gov.scot>; DG Education & Justice <dgej@gov.scot>;
Director of Learning <DirectorofLearning@gov.scot>; Director for Education Reform
<DirectorforEducationReform@gov.scot>; Anson S (Sam) <Sam.Anson@gov.scot>;
. [Redacted s38(1)(b)] Taylor A (Alison) <Alison.Taylor@gov.scot>; Whitehouse P
(Peter) <Peter.Whitehouse@nrscotland.gov.uk>; : [Redacted s38(1)(b)]Spads Admin
<Spads Admin@gov.scot>; : [Redacted s38(1)(b)]

Subject: RE: Education and Skills Portfolio — Path to Balance 2023/24 — Handling
Advice

. [Redacted s38(1)(b)]
| understand during Graeme’s call with the Cabinet Secretary today she agreed to
the savings optiong_

I’d be grateful for your written confirmation for the official record.

Kind regards
. [Redacted s38(1)(b)]

From: : [Redacted s38(1)(b)|<@goV.Scot>

Sent: 04 April 2023 16:00

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
: [Redacted s38(1)(b)]>; Taylor A (Alison) <Alison.Taylor@gov.scot>; Whitehouse P
(Peter) <Peter.Whitehouse@nrscotland.gov.uk>; i [Redacted s38(1)(b)]Spads Admin
<Spads_Admin@gov.scot>

Subject: Education and Skills Portfolio — Path to Balance 2023/24 — Handling Advice

Hi : [Redacted s38(1)(b)]

Please find attached path to balance handling advice from Graeme Logan. This
provides handling advice on savings options related to the Learning Directorate
budget for 2023/24, that were accepted as part of the previous path to balance
exercise.

Graeme is keen that Cab Sec gets this advice in advance of his intro meeting with
her on Thursday morning.

Thanks
. [Redacted s38(1)(b)]
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Enclosure 103.1 — Word attachment

From: Graeme Logan
Director of Learning
Learning Directorate

4 April 2023

Cabinet Secretary for Education & Skills
Education and Skills Portfolio — Path to Balance 2023/24 — Handling Advice
Priority and Purpose

1. Routine - To provide handling advice on savings options related to school
education for 2023/24, that were accepted as part of the previous path to balance
exercise.

Out of scope -
Recommendation

2. Recommends that you:
note the handling advice contained in this submission;
a. indicate you are content for us to now write to all affected stakeholders to
let them know these programmes cannot be funded in 2023/24; and
b. Out of scope - .

There is also a programme of Headteacher Leadership Academies run by

Columba 1400, which we have co-funded with the Hunter Foundation since

2017. Since then, 1087 school leaders from all 32 local authorities have

completed the programme. Education Scotland also continue to offer a range of

leadership programmes, such as Into Headship and In Headship. Redacted s30(b)(ii)]
Out of scope - [Redacted 30(b)(ii)]

Conclusions and next Steps

3. You are invited to:
. note the handling advice contained in this submission;
a. indicate you are content for us to now write to all affected stakeholders to
let them know these programmes cannot be funded in 2023/24; and
b. Out of scope - .

Graeme Logan
Director of Learning
Learning Directorate
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Cabinet Secretary for
Education and Skills

Minister for Children, Young
People and Keeping the
Promise

Minister for Higher and Further
Education; and Minister for
Veterans

DG Education and Justice
Director for Learning
Director for Education Reform

wellbeing (IAW)

SpAds

Peter Whitehouse, Director of Learning

Sam Anson DD, Workforce, Infrastructure & Digital
[Redacted s38(1)(b)]Alison Taylor, Improvement, Attainment &
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Table 1: Savings options that have been taken

Annex A

£m (max | Original
available) | PtB RAG
Status
Out of scope
Teacher Training - Leadership / Columba 1400. 0.8 A

Out of scope -
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TABLE 2 - PATH TO BALANCE 2023/24 - LEARNING DIRECTORATE - ACCEPTED SAVINGS - HANDLING ADVICE out of
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Annex B: Path to Balance letter from the previous DFM to the previous CSES out of scope - duplicate of letter in enclosure 102.1
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Enclosure 104 — Email — FW: Public Position on Green and Amber savings - for comment
by 4pm 25th May

From: [Redacted s38(1)(b)] <@gov.scot> On Behalf Of Director of Learning

Sent: Wednesday, May 31, 2023 12:10 PM

To: [Redacted s38(1)(b)] <@gov.scot>

Cc: Sam Anson <Sam.Anson@gov.scot>; Director of Learning <DirectorofLearning@gov.scot>
Subject: FW: Public Position on Green and Amber savings - for comment by 4pm 25th May

Hi [Redacted s38(1)(b)]

Apologies for being slightly late. I've added the following to your sharepoint link. Also sending in
an email for my record — and so you can see the split between overarching comment on
position and additional info that may (or may not) be appropriate for inclusion.

If anything else required let me know.

Thanks

[Redacted s38(1)(b)]

‘Savings option £m Public position Any additional comments o

Teacher Training — Leadership / 0.8 Not yet been Decision to be communicated to
Columba 1400. announced or Columba 1400 in person w/c 29/5.
communicated to [Redacted s30(b)(ii)]

stakeholders. Does
not need a formal
‘announcement’.

From: [Redacted s38(1)(b)] <@goV.Scot>

Sent: 23 May 2023 15:58

To: Children and Families Directorate Support <CEFSupport@gov.scot>; [Redacted s38(1)(b)]
Cc: Anson S (Sam) <Sam.Anson@gov.scot>

Subject: Public Position on Green and Amber savings

hThanks

[Redacted s38(1)(b)]
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Enclosure 105 — Email - FW: Submission to Cabinet Secretary for Education and Skills -
Handling Funding Decision - Education Workforce Support / Columba 1400 - 1 June 2023

From:

Thanks

Colin McAllister <Colin.McAllister@gov.scot>
Subject: Submission to Cabinet Secretary for Education and Skills - Handling Funding Decision
- Education Workforce Support / Columba 1400 - 1 June 2023

PS Cab Sec Education and Skills
Please see attached routine submission regarding the above.

Regards
[Redacted s38(1)(b)]

Submission to Cabinet Secretary for Education and Skills - Handling - Education Workforce
Support / Columba 1400 - 1 June 2023 (A43941961)

22


mailto:CabSecforES@gov.scot
mailto:MinisterCYPKP@gov.scot
mailto:MinisterHEFEV@gov.scot
mailto:dgej@gov.scot
mailto:DirectorofLearning@gov.scot
mailto:Clare.Hicks@gov.scot
mailto:Sam.Anson@gov.scot
mailto:Colin.McAllister@gov.scot
https://erdm.scotland.gov.uk/documents/A43941961/details
https://erdm.scotland.gov.uk/documents/A43941961/details

Enclosure 105.1 — word attachment

From: [Redacted s38(1)(b)]
Education Workforce Unit
Learning Directorate

1 June 2023

Cabinet Secretary for Education and Skills

EDUCATION WORKFORCE HEALTH AND WELLBEING SUPPORT / HEADTEACHER
LEADERSHIP ACADEMIES

Priority and Purpose

1. Routine. To provide an update on handling regarding the decision not to fund Columba 1400
for delivery of Headteacher Leadership Academies (£0.8m) and gut of scope , in 2023/24 as
part of the required Path to Balance (PtB) exercise.

Recommendation
2. That you note:

- Out of scope - We met with Columba 1400 on 31 May.
- We will now write to gut of scope | to Columba 1400 to confirm these decisions.
- Letters are attached at Annex A for awareness.

Context and Issues

3. We have co-funded a programme of Headteacher Leadership Academies, run by Columba
1400, with The Hunter Foundation since 2017 (£0.8m in 2022/23). Since then, 1087 school
leaders from all 32 local authorities have completed the programme. This was marked as an
amber saving in PtB.

4. We met Columba 1400 on 31 May to inform them we wouldn’t be providing funding for HTLA
in 2023/24. They were disappointed but not surprised, given the challenging financial
climate. We will write to Columba 1400 to formalise this decision. They highlighted that The
Hunter Foundation may write to Ministers to express their disappointment at this decision.

Out of scope -

[Redacted s30(b)(ii)] ]

Conclusions and next Steps

5. You are invited to note that we have informed put of scope Columba 1400 that we are
unable to fund out of scope Headteacher Leadership Academies in 2023/24, and that we will
now write to Columba 1400 to confirm this decision. Letters are attached at Annex A for

awareness.

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

& Digital (WID)
[Redacted s38(1)(b)]

Sam Anson DD, Workforce, Infrastructure
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Out of scope | To Columba 1400
Dear Drew

Following on from your discussion with my colleagues Stuart Robb and Zak Tuck on 31 May, |
am writing to confirm that unfortunately the Scottish Government is unable to provide funding to
Columba 1400 for Headteacher Leadership Academies during the financial year 2023-24.

This decision has been made against a challenging financial position for the Scottish
Government and public sector in general. There are several pressures on budgets that we need
to honour, including the recent teachers’ pay award. It is in that context that we have had to
reconsider this funding.

I'd like to assure you that we value the excellent work you and your colleagues have delivered
through the Leadership Academies. I'm aware that, since we started co-funding them in 2017,

well over 1,000 school leaders from all 32 local authorities have completed the programme and
benefitted from that valuable experience.

Yours sincerely

SAM ANSON
Deputy Director, Workforce, Infrastructure and Digital
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Enclosure 106 — Email — RE: Submission to Cabinet Secretary for Education and Skills -
Handling Funding Decision - Education Workforce Support / Columba 1400 - 1 June 2023

Out of scope

From: [Redacted s38(1)(b)|On Behalf Of Cabinet Secretary for Education & Skills

Sent: 04 June 2023 21:42

To: [Redacted s38(1)(b)]Cabinet Secretary for Education & Skills <CabSecforES@gov.scot>
Cc: Minister for Children, Young People & Keeping the Promise <MinisterCYPKP@gov.scot>;
Minister for Higher Education, Further Education, and Veterans <MinisterHEFEV@gov.scot>;
DG Education & Justice <dgej@gov.scot>; Director of Learning
<DirectorofLearning@gov.scot>; Clare Hicks <Clare.Hicks@gov.scot>; Sam Anson
<Sam.Anson@gov.scot>; [Redacted s38(1)(b)]Colin McAllister <Colin.McAllister@gov.scot>
Subject: RE: Submission to Cabinet Secretary for Education and Skills - Handling Funding
Decision - Education Workforce Support / Columba 1400 - 1 June 2023

Thanks [Redacted s38(1)(b)]
Cab Sec has commented that whilst she is content to proceed on Columba, out of scope

Many thanks,

[Redacted s38(1)(b)]

All e-mails and attachments sent by a Ministerial Private Office to any other official on behalf of
a Minister relating to a decision, request or comment made by a Minister, or a note of a
Ministerial meeting, must be filed appropriately by the recipient. Private Offices do not keep
official records of such e-mails or attachments. Scottish Ministers, Special advisers and the
Permanent Secretary are covered by the terms of the Lobbying (Scotland) Act 2016. See
www.lobbying.scot

From: [Redacted s38(1)(b)] <goVv.Scot>

Sent: Thursday, June 1, 2023 3:47 PM

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
<Sam.Anson@agov.scot>; [Redacted s38(1)(b)]Colin McAllister <Colin.McAllister@gov.scot>
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
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Enclosure 107 — Email — Headteacher Leadership Academies

From: [Redacted s38(1)(b)]

Sent: Wednesday, June 7, 2023 8:40 AM

To: Drew Drummond <drew@columbal400.com>

Cc: [Redacted s38(1)(b)]Sam Anson <Sam.Anson@gov.scot>
Subject: Headteacher Leadership Academies

Hi Drew

Please see attached letter from Sam Anson, confirming that the Scottish Government is unable
to provide funding to Columba 1400 for Headteacher Leadership Academies during the financial
year 2023-24.

Regards

[Redacted s38(1)(b)]
Enclosure 107.1- PDF attachment

Learning Directorate
Workforce, Infrastructure and Digital Division

E: sam.anson@gov.scot

Columba 1400

7 June 2023
Dear Drew

HEADTEACHER LEADERSHIP ACADEMIES

Following on from your discussion with Redacted Section 38( 1)( b)] on 31 May, | am writing to
confirm that unfortunately the Scottish Government is unable to provide funding to Columba
1400 for Headteacher Leadership Academies during the financial year 2023-24. This
decision has been made against a challenging financial position for the Scottish Government
and public sector in general.

I'd like to assure you that we value the excellent work you and your colleagues have
delivered through the Leadership Academies. I'm aware that, since we started co-funding
them in 2017, well over 1,000 school leaders from all 32 local authorities have completed the
programme and benefitted from that valuable experience.

Yours sincerely
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SAM ANSON
Deputy Director of Workforce, Infrastructure and Digital
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